
OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS 
ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 

JUNE 14, 2018 
 
TO: Athletics Committee Members 
  Kay A. Kemper, Chair 
  Yvonne T. Allmond, Vice Chair 
  Carlton F. Bennett (ex-officio) 
  Lisa B. Smith (ex-officio) 
  R. Bruce Bradley 
  Alton J. Harris 
  Larry R. Hill 
 
FROM: Dr. Wood Selig 
  Director of Athletics 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  June 14, 2018 – Meeting Agenda 
 
The Athletics Committee meeting will take place in the Boardroom (Room 2206) in the Kate and 
John R. Broderick Dining Commons from 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. on Thursday, June 14, 2018. 
The following items will be discussed: 
 

I. Student-Athlete Welfare and Updates (Randale Richmond, Ragean Hill, Wood Selig) 
A. Academic Support Overview 
B. Academic Review and Highlights 
C. Career Development Efforts 
D. Meet a Student-Athlete Success Story (Josh Marriner, Football) 

 

II. New Tax Bill and Impact on Athletics (Jena Virga, Drew Turner, Wood Selig) 
A. ODAF’s Plan and Strategy Going Forward 

 

III. Commission on College Basketball Report and Impact on Division I Men’s 
Basketball (Randale Richmond, Wood Selig) 

 

IV. Women’s Volleyball Update (Ragean Hill) 
 
 

  V.       Athletic Highlights for 2017-18 (Wood Selig) 
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